


























(N.B. This copy is from a scanned copy of the original letter. The text is exact but the
format is replicated)

Land & Water British Columbia Inc.
A corporation of the government of British Columbia

File: 2408270

May 22, 2003

Ray Parfitt
The Corporation of the District of Sechelt
P0 Box 129
Sechelt, BC VON 3A0

Dear Mr. Parfitt:

Re: Your application for Crown land covering that parcel or tract of land in the
vicinity of District Lot 5378, together with that parcel or tract of land in the vicinity
of District Lot 7148, Group 1, New Westminster District for a 54.15 hectare park.

Your application has been reviewed to determine the highest and best use for Crown
land. The review included referrals to various other agencies responsible for public
programs affected by a disposition of this type.

The Sunshine Coast Forest District has advised that this area is within Forest Licence Al
9220 held by International Forest Products Limited and under the administration of the
Ministry of Forests. The land you are interested in must be removed from this forest
licence prior to LWBC giving further consideration to issuing you tenure for this area.
This procedure may take some time; therefore, we cannot approve your application at
this time.

We will however reconsider a new application once confirmation is received that the
area you have applied for is acceptable to the Sunshine Coast Forest District for removal
of Licence No. Al 9220.

If you have any further questions please contact Sangita Sudan at (604)538-5771.

Yours truly,

“Signature”
Alec Drysdale
Land and Water Manager

/md

cc: Bob D’Arcy, Chair Hidden Grove Park Plan Steering Committee





2003-06-19 - Robert D'Arcy - 'Tom Nash (lnash@dccnet.com), 'Gray Waddell (spiderlegs@dccnet.com) - Hidden Grove - Land and Water letter.txt
From: Robert D'Arcy <rdarcy@dccnet.com>
To: 'Tom Nash (lnash@dccnet.com) <lnash@dccnet.com>,

'Gray Waddell (spiderlegs@dccnet.com) <spiderlegs@dccnet.com>,
'Harold Fletcher (hlf@armourtech.com) <hlf@armourtech.com>,
'Michael Davidson (kinzer@onelink.ca) <kinzer@onelink.ca>,
'Robert B D'Arcy (rdarcy@dccnet.com) <rdarcy@dccnet.com>

Cc: Koen (koen@dccnet.com) <koen@dccnet.com>,
Din Ruttelynck (din.r@dccnet.com) <din.r@dccnet.com>

Date: Thu, 19 Jun 2003 12:59:00 -0800
Subject: Hidden Grove - Land and Water letter

I received the following today. I cannot quite believe it as it sounds like you
have to go to Forestry not Lands and Waters yet we were told, I think by forestry,
we had to get Land and Water approval.
You will see it was sent to Ray Parfitt. He is out of town at the moment so I guess
we should try some research on our own to prepare for the "what next?"
Bob

Land and Water
* British Columbia Inc.
________ A corporation of the government of British Columbia
File: 2408270
May 22, 2003
Ray Parfitt
The Corporation of the District of Sechelt
P0 Box 129
Sechelt, BC VON 3A0
Dear Mr. Parfitt:
Re: Your application for Crown land covering that parcel or tract of land in the
vicinity of District Lot 5378, together with that parcel or tract of land in the
vicinity of District Lot 7148, Group 1, New Westminster District for a 54.15
hectare park.
Your application has been reviewed to determine the highest and best use for Crown
land. The review included referrals to various other agencies responsible for
public programs affected by a disposition of this type.
The Sunshine Coast Forest District has advised that this area is within Forest
Licence Al 9220 held by International Forest Products Limited and under the
administration of the Ministry of Forests. The land you are interested in must be
removed from this forest licence prior to LWBC giving further consideration to
issuing you tenure for this area. This procedure may take some time; therefore, we
cannot approve your application at this time.
We will however reconsider a new application once confirmation is received that the
area you have applied for is acceptable to the Sunshine Coast Forest District for
removal of Licence No. Al 9220.
If you have any further questions please contact Sangita Sudan at (604)538-5771.
Yours truly
Alec Drysdale
A/Land and Water Manager
/md
cc: Bob D'Arcy, Chair
Hidden Grove Park Plan Steering Committee

Lower Mainland Service Centre: Suite 200 - 10428 153rd Street Surrey BC V3R 1E1
Tel (604) 586-4400 Fax (604) 586-4434
Website: www. lwbc. bc. ca
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REPLY: Mail – c/o SHCA, 5866 Deerhorn Drive, Sechelt, B.C., V0N 3A4
Email: hiddengrove@sechelt.net    Web Site: http://hiddengrove.info

 Phone: 604-885-5766

Steering Committee

August 19, 2003

Chief Gary Feschuk and Councillor Rick August
Sechelt Indian Band
Box 740, Sechelt, BC, V0N 3A0

Dear Chief Gary Feschuk, Councillor Rick August:

Re: Hidden Grove Status

We are following up on the letter sent to you by Gertrude Pacific on July 30, 2003,
that asked for an introductory meeting with the Elders.   Our development plan for the Hidden Grove
was well received by Lands and Waters BC (LWBC), but there were some problems in the formal
application for tenure sent in by the District of Sechelt which need to be worked out.

This committee believes that further consultation based on the information in the referral
responses to the request for tenure (which were provided to us by Lands and Waters BC) will provide
a way forward, which is why we are again consulting you.  We are also contacting Interfor and the
Forest Coalition to see how we can support their needs if the Hidden Grove is set aside, and to support
the District of Sechelt in securing appropriate tenure for the land.  We would then meet with the
Ministry of Forests to present a revised application for their review.

We believe that a “Hidden Grove Legacy” concept could offer an opportunity for the Sechelt
Band to protect important cultural values in a relatively pristine area - yet close to Sechelt Village -
without using Band lands already slated for commercial development. Our sense of the word “legacy”
means “something received from an ancestor or from the past”.  Therefore, we again request to meet
with you and the Band Elders – perhaps at one of their scheduled meetings - to discuss:

· historical references to the Hidden Grove, perhaps an archaeological survey, Elder’s
memories, Sechelt plant use and Tem-Swiya museum photos or notes of the area,

·  a visit to the Hidden Grove with members of the Band Council, Elders, and ourselves,

· the idea of a “Hidden Grove Legacy” as a cultural partnership project to show the values
of the forest from a First Nation perspective including the selective use of roots and
berries, etc. (please note we have dropped the word “park” from our letterhead) ,
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· and any other cultural concerns you think would be appropriate.

We note with interest that the District of Sechelt and the Sechelt Indian Band have already
entered into a commercial partnership regarding community forests.  We now look forward to the
prospect of discussing important ideas with you for a cultural partnership unique to the Sunshine Coast
– hopefully next month in September!

Yours truly,

Bob D’Arcy,
Committee Chair

Cc: Mayor Cam Reid, District of Sechelt;
      Sangita Sudan, Lands and Waters BC











Steering Committee

September 15, 2003

Brian Woodward, Administrator
Sechelt Indian Band
Sechelt, BC

Dear Brian Woodward:

Re: Hidden Grove Legacy - Response to Email from Rochelle Baptiste
                        Request for background information on District of Sechelt
                        Application for Tenure

            Last week, our committee was advised by Councillor Stan Dixon to direct all correspondence to
you, with the request that this information be placed on the agenda for the next meeting of the Sechelt
Indian Band Council.  We hope this is the proper procedure even though Ms. Baptiste’s Email, sent
August 27th, requested that the information be sent to her.

            We have included:
Recent Email request from Rochelle Baptiste
Hidden Grove Legacy Information Update page
Letter from Steering Committee dated July 30, 2003
Follow-up letter from Steering Committee dated August 25, 2003
Scanned copy of original letter from LWBC – text exact
All the file on this application obtained from District of Sechelt
The original Detailed Development Plan from our committee except for the name change of
“Legacy” instead of “Park”
Referral responses to the Application sent to us by LWBC
The addendum our committee added referring to our meeting with Chief Feschuk and Councillor
August last year

We sincerely hope that this information is complete and that it will help the Chief and Council
commit to a meeting with our committee and /or the Elders to discuss the possibilities within the Hidden
Grove.

Yours truly,

Gertrude Pacific
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(N.B. This copy is from a scanned copy of the original letter. The text is exact but the
format is replicated)

Land & Water British Columbia Inc.
A corporation of the government of British Columbia

File: 2408270

May 22, 2003

Ray Parfitt
The Corporation of the District of Sechelt
P0 Box 129
Sechelt, BC VON 3A0

Dear Mr. Parfitt:

Re: Your application for Crown land covering that parcel or tract of land in the
vicinity of District Lot 5378, together with that parcel or tract of land in the vicinity
of District Lot 7148, Group 1, New Westminster District for a 54.15 hectare park.

Your application has been reviewed to determine the highest and best use for Crown
land. The review included referrals to various other agencies responsible for public
programs affected by a disposition of this type.

The Sunshine Coast Forest District has advised that this area is within Forest Licence Al
9220 held by International Forest Products Limited and under the administration of the
Ministry of Forests. The land you are interested in must be removed from this forest
licence prior to LWBC giving further consideration to issuing you tenure for this area.
This procedure may take some time; therefore, we cannot approve your application at
this time.

We will however reconsider a new application once confirmation is received that the
area you have applied for is acceptable to the Sunshine Coast Forest District for removal
of Licence No. Al 9220.

If you have any further questions please contact Sangita Sudan at (604)538-5771.

Yours truly,

“Signature”
Alec Drysdale
Land and Water Manager

/md

cc: Bob D’Arcy, Chair Hidden Grove Park Plan Steering Committee
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